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Kathryn Saunders
Senior Advisor, Town Planning (Post Approval & Compliance)
Health Administration Corporation NSW
C/o Health Infrastructure NSW
1 Reserve Road,
St Leonards, NSW 2065

Attn:   Hamish Wood (hamish.wood1@health.nsw.gov.au)

24/01/2025
Griffith Base Hospital Redevelopment (SSD-9828318)

Emergency Vehicle Access – Warrambool Street, Condition D35

Dear Ms Saunders

I refer to your details of consultation with St Patrick’s Primary School regarding an education safety
campaign for students, staff and parents to raise awareness before the emergency vehicle entry is
commissioned for use by NSW Ambulance, and the outcomes and agreed actions submitted to the
Planning Secretary under condition D35 of SSD-9828318.

I note the details demonstrate that communication took place between Health Infrastructure NSW and
Catholic Schools (St Patrick’s Primary School), via a meeting held on 31 July 2024. Also, I note that the
details have been submitted to the Department prior to commencement of operation.

Accordingly, the Department has filed the details for our information. 

I remind you to address the agreed actions as detailed in the email chain evidence dated 31 July 2024, if
not already done.  Also, if further evidence of a return email demonstrating agreement is available,
please submit it to the Department for information.

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies between the submitted details and the conditions of
consent, the conditions will prevail.

Should you have any questions, please contact Jeremy Martin at jeremy.martin@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Shiraz Ahmed
Team Leader - Social Infrastructure Projects
Infrastructure Management
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As nominee of the Planning Secretary


